THE CITY OF

PLEASANTON,

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 6, 2026
To: Mayor and City Council %
From: Gerry Beaudin, City Manager

Tracy Avelar, Police Chief

Subject: Statement Regarding Immigration Enforcement and Resources

Following public comment and discussion at the recent City Council meeting on
February 3, 2026, this memorandum provides a statement on immigration enforcement
and shares high-level resources from State and local agencies.

The City of Pleasanton understands that immigration enforcement actions occurring
across the country have created fear and uncertainty for many members of our
community. We want to be clear about our roles and priorities and our commitment to
keeping Pleasanton a safe place.

The Pleasanton Police Department does not conduct immigration enforcement. We do
not ask about immigration status. No one should be afraid to call 911, report a crime or
seek help from the police department. Public Safety is strongest when people feel safe
asking for help.

Resources

California is a Sanctuary State, and the California Office of the Attorney General is the
state’s top law enforcement official office. This Office has published a “Know Your
Rights” guide along with guidance for immigrant students and families. This information
is available online at https://oag.ca.gov/immigrant/resources.

If you have information regarding immigration enforcement happening in your
community or believe state or federal law is being violated, please reach out to the
Office of the Attorney General at immigration@doj.ca.gov.

If you believe your rights have been violated, the Office of the Attorney General advises
you to report it to the California Department of Justice at
https://oag.ca.gov/ReportMisconduct.

Alameda County Immigration Legal and Education Partnership (ACILEP) is a
collaborative program dedicated to protecting and empowering undocumented
communities across Alameda County. To learn more and access their services, visit
www.acilep.org or call (510) 241-4011, Monday - Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
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